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Network Disruption/ Re-pricing Instructions and Supplemental Questions 

Collier County Government (CCG), Collier County Public Schools (CCPS) and Naples Community Hospital 
(NCH) 

The claims data files necessary to complete the required network pricing and disruption sections of this 
RFP will only be available to qualified vendors, via a secure FTP website hosted by CCPS’s consultant, 
Willis Towers Watson. 

Qualified respondents will be referred to Willis Towers Watson for instructions on gaining access to the 
website and claim data file information. To be considered “qualified” potential respondents must: 

1. Currently provide medical plan claims and administrative services for at least 200,000 covered lives; 
2. Maintain a license to provide medical plan administrative services in Florida; 
3. Have been in business for at least 10 years; 
4. Have access to or manage provider networks in Southwest Florida and throughout the United 

States; 
5. Provide a letter on company letterhead signed by an authorized officer of the organization agreeing 

to indemnify and hold harmless the CCPS from any and all legal action or damages that may occur as 
a result of the release of this information to your organization. 

 
Qualifications shall be submitted, via a sealed envelope/package in the following formats: 

a. Hard copy of all documentation 
b. Electronic flash drive 
 
To: 

Collier County Public Schools 
Attn: David Nara, Director of Purchasing 
5775 Osceola Trail 
Naples, FL 34109 
 
All qualifications must be received no later than April 6, 2017. 
 
Interested parties which are not deemed qualified as a legitimate participant of the RFP may obtain the 
claim data file information by contacting CCPS’s Communication Department and submitting a formal 
public records request (http://www.collierschools.com/Domain/84). 
 
If qualified, you be given directions to obtain claim detail files for CCG, CCPS and NCH, respectively. 
These employers are interested in obtaining a better understanding of your network pricing terms, 
scope of network and you approach to provider contracting. Also there is an interest in assessing how 
your network compares to the current messenger model that is in operation. To facilitate this 
understanding, please: 

http://www.collierschools.com/Domain/84
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1. Reprice each client separately (there is no need to combine them) 
2. Provide your allowed amount for each claim using provider contract terms in effect as of 2/1/2017.   
3. Indicate for each claim whether it is in or out of your network 
4. Indicate for each claim whether you would consider that claim to have occurred in Collier County, 

Lee County , Florida or outside Florida 
5. For NCH only, indicate whether the service was provided by an NCH provider. 

We ask that you provide the detail by claim of your repricing, which helps us with our analysis, including 
determining the number of claims and claimants in and out of network. We will only report total figures 
to our clients to protect your proprietary information.  

In addition to repricing the claims, please answer the following questions about your network allowed 
charge practices. 

1. What is your overall approach to provider contracting and how do you see this approach evolving 
over the next two years? 

2. Do your current provider contracts in Collier County and Florida contain performance based 
reimbursements? If yes, please describe the methodology. Will these performance based provisions 
result in any financial impacts to these organizations? Finally, do you have plans to implement or 
expand performance based reimbursements? Please describe your plans and how it might affect 
each employer. What percentage of your agreements in Collier and Lee Counties are performance 
based today and how do you see this percentage changing in the next two years? 
  

3. What is your favored physician reimbursement methodology in Florida, e.g., discount off of 
submitted charge? Why do you favor this approach? 
 

4. What is your favored facility reimbursement methodology in Florida, e.g., discount off charges, DRG, 
per diem? Why do you favor this approach? 
 


